
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   Monday, July 15, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, July 17, 2024, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 17, 2024, at 5:45 pm in the board 
room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

8. Resolution 07–24–03 – Approval of Cell F Construction Design and Bidding for Metro 
Park East Landfill – Action for Approval
The design engineering and bidding assistance will allow the project to be bid in Fall 
2024 for construction to commence Spring 2025. Cell F is anticipated to be 21 acres. 
Staff recommends approval.

9. Resolution 07–24–04 – Approval of Advocacy Strategies Agreement Extension – 
Action for Approval
Advocacy Strategies provides contracted lobbyist services to promote Metro Waste 
Authority’s relationships with state government officials, along with monitoring of 
issues that pertain to the environment and the solid waste and recycling industry. 
Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

10. Discussion: Metro Waste Authority Employee Handbook
Metro Waste Authority has updated the Employee Handbook with assistance from
legal counsel. The last update occurred in 2018.

11. Resolution 07–24-05 – Approval of Battery Detection Equipment for Metro Recycling
Facility– Action Item
The Visia X-ray detection system powered by AI provides an all-hazards solution to
Metro Recycling Facility. The system will alert the sorter of a hazard so it can be

1 of 42



removed before it has the potential to cause fire at our facility or damage to our 
equipment. Staff recommends approval. 

12. Resolution 07–24-06 – Approval of Metro Park West Scale House Construction –
Action Item
Metro Waste Authority received two bids for the construction of the new scale house 
at Metro Park West Landfill. Both bids were responsive and qualified to perform the 
work. Henkel Construction had the lowest bid at $1,166,242.60. Staff recommends 
approval.

13. Discussion: Infrastructure and Internet Upgrades
Considerable time has been spent addressing options that would make our 
information systems more reliable. Our existing network is a hub and spoke model 
with lower internet speeds combined with traffic moving in and out of Central Office, 
leading to reduced performance across the network. After much review and analysis, 
staff is recommending an SD-WAN (software-defined wide area network) that 
connects each facility directly with the internet, upgrades internet speeds, 
consolidates providers, and does so on a cost-neutral basis. This solution also 
supports and paves the way for a cloud migration project, which we intend to analyze 
next.

2 of 42



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

Ted Weaver 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 
July 17, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 9

5. Consideration of Minutes June 19, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting
– Action for Approval

6. Resolution 07–24–01 – Consideration of May 2024, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 07–24–02 – Consideration of June 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 07–24–03 – Approval of Cell F Construction Design and Bidding for
Metro Park East Landfill – Action for Approval

9. Resolution 07–24–04 – Approval of Advocacy Strategies Agreement Extension
– Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 11 and 12 

10. Discussion: Metro Waste Authority Employee Handbook Update

11. Resolution 07–24–05 – Approval of Battery Detection Equipment for Metro
Recycling Facility – Action Item

12. Resolution 07–24–06 – Approval of Metro Park West Scale House Construction
– Action Item

13. Discussion: Infrastructure and Internet Upgrades

14. Director’s Report

15. Chair’s Report

16. General Board Discussion and Other Business

3 of 42



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
July 17, 2024 

17. Correspondence

18. Adjournment

August Executive/Finance Meeting: August 7, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 

August Board Meeting: August 21, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

4 of 42



300 E. Locust Street, Ste.100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

June 19, 2024, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Dean O’Connor, chair,
called the June 19, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 pm.  A
quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – In Person
Bob Peffer, Bondurant – Virtual
John Edwards, Clive – In Person
David Gisch, Grimes – In Person
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – In Person
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – Virtual
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – In Person
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County - Virtual
Patricia Boddy, Urbandale – In Person
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – Virtual

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Clive, seconded by Grimes, to approve the June 19, 2024, board meeting
agenda as amended. Dean O’Connor, chair, requested to move regular agenda item 12
up to 9. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8
Moved by Clive, seconded by Grimes, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4 through
8. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes of May 15, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 06–24–01 – Consideration of April 2024, Financial Statement -
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 06–24–02 – Consideration of May 2024, Monthly Expenditures -
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 06–24–03 – Approval of Electric Vehicle Purchase at Central Office - Action
for Approval

5 of 42



 
END CONSENT AGENDA 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 12 through 17 
 
12. Resolution 06–24–04 – Approval of Insurance Policy Update - Action Item 

Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, reported that the annual renewal of the agency’s 
insurance program reflected an increase of 12 percent, based on increases of insured 
values and insurance carrier rates. Staff plan to take steps to lower future insurance 
costs and increase our ability to insure the facility at a higher level. Staff recommends 
approval of the policy.  
 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Grimes, to approve Resolution 06–24–04. Motion carried 
unanimously by voice vote. 
 

9. Discussion: Board Room Design 
Cassie Riley, public affairs, reported on the strategic plan objective to evaluate space 
utilization at Central Office. The agency partnered with ISG for this objective, and they 
were in attendance to observe and get feedback.   

 
10. Discussion: Greenfield Disaster Response 

Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported that staff have been actively involved with the 
emergency response team to support cleanup from the tornado in Greenfield and accept 
ground material at Metro Park East Landfill (MPE).  
 

11. Presentation: Finance and I/T Update 
Irwin provided an update about Finance and Information Technology over the past eight 
months. 
 

13. Resolution 06–24–05 – Approval of Hazardous Waste Disposal Contract Award - Action 
Item 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, reported on Request for Proposal (RFP) submissions 
for the removal and disposal of hazardous waste and management of recyclables. Staff 
recommends awarding contracts to Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. and A-
TEC Recycling, Inc.  

 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville, to approve Resolution 06–24–05.  Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
14. Resolution 06–24–06 – Approval of Boone County Road Agreement for Metro Park West 

– Action Item 
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, reported on the Road Use 
Agreement requested by Boone County for the new Metro Park West Landfill (MPW) 
entrance. Staff recommends approval of the agreement.  

 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville, to approve Resolution 06–24–06.  Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
15. Resolution 06–24–07– Approval of Early Fire Detection Systems for Metro Recycling 

Facility – Action Item 
Haag reported on two early fire detection systems for the tip floor, sorting floor and bale 
storage area at Metro Recycling Facility (MRF) to improve employee and community 

6 of 42



safety, protect facility assets and ensure operational continuity. Staff recommends 
purchase of both systems.  

Moved by Clive, seconded by Polk City, to approve Resolution 06–24–07.  Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 

16. Resolution 06–24–08 – Approval of City of Jefferson Recycling Contract – Action Item
Haag reported that staff have been working on a new partnership between the agency
and the City of Jefferson to process and market their recyclable material. The city is
transitioning to single stream curbside collection for residents and plan to have collected
recyclable material processed at the MRF. Staff recommends approval of the City of
Jefferson Recycling Contract.

Moved by Clive, seconded by Mitchellville, to approve Resolution 06–24–08.  Motion
carried unanimously by voice vote.

17. Resolution 06–24–09 – Approval of Executive Director FY23/24 Review and FY24/25
Salary Adjustment – Action Item
O’Connor reported a committee of board members met to review the executive director’s
performance for the past year and recommend a nine percent salary increase for
FY24/25.

Moved by Clive, seconded by Grimes, to approve Resolution 06–24–09.  Motion carried
unanimously by voice vote.

18. Director’s Report
Irlbeck reported staff are working to release an RFP for the scale house at MPW
and expect to make a recommendation at the next board meeting.

Irlbeck stated the public landfill tour is scheduled for Saturday, June 29, at MPE.

The July executive finance meeting will be held on July 10, 2024, at Central
Office (300 E. Locust St. Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) at 12:00 pm.

The July board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100,
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, July 17, 2024, at 5:45 pm.

19. Chair’s Report
O’Connor stated the executive finance meeting at Metro Park East Landfill (MPE) had a
great turnout.

20. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

21. Correspondence
No report.

22. Adjournment
Moved by Clive seconded by Grimes, to adjourn the June 19, 2024, board meeting.
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  Meeting adjourned at 6:43 pm.

__________________________________ _____________________________ 
 Michael McCoy, Executive Director  Dean O’Connor, Chair 

7 of 42



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

5/31/2024 6/30/2023

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,280,248  7,724,145  
Investments 21,300,039  26,543,299  
Accounts receivable 7,622,371  7,777,410  
Prepaid expenses, other 226,662  184,748  
Inventories 425,407  315,235  

 Total current assets 39,854,726  42,544,837  

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 54,814,106  43,360,403  

Lease Receivables 1,061,580  1,061,580  

Capital Assets 201,568,594  197,909,565  
Less accumulated depreciation 114,600,730  106,025,940  

 Total capital assets 86,967,864  91,883,625  

 Total assets 182,698,277  178,850,445  

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (1,249,426)  (1,249,426)  

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000  2,850,000  
Construction costs payable - 2,944,203 
Trade accounts payable 1,628,685  3,707,209 
Landfill tax payable 603,579  787,791  
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,078,852  1,644,215  
Other accrued expenses 370,683  349,003  

Total 4,641,799  12,282,421  

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,601,554  21,741,909  
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 23,670,949  22,524,146  
Net pension liability 3,111,888  3,111,888  

 Total long-term liabilities 47,384,392  47,377,943  

 Total liabilities 52,026,191  59,660,364  

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 873,508  873,508  
Pension 401,350  401,350  

 Total deferred inflows of resources 1,274,858  1,274,858  

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 65,406,310  64,347,513  
Restricted for transfer station closure 320,000  320,000  
Unrestricted 64,920,345  54,497,136  

 Total net position 130,646,654  119,164,649  

$ 182,698,277  178,850,445  
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 

 Net Position 

8 of 42



Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 38,390,657
Recycling 10,585,440
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 6,942,640
Compost 3,060,834
Office rental 568,616

Total 59,548,187

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 27,102,002
Recycling 11,999,421
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 6,447,824
Compost 2,558,864
Office rental 683,354

Central office 2,857,375

Total 51,648,838

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 11,288,655
Recycling (1,413,980)
Contract management - non-recycling 494,816
Compost 501,970
Office rental (114,737)

Central office (2,857,375)

Total 7,899,349

Investment income (loss) 3,582,659

Change in Net Position 11,482,009

Net Position, beginning of year 119,164,645  

Net Position, end of period $ 130,646,654  

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially
 accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all
 material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to
 provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Eleven Months Ended 5/31/2024

9 of 42



10 of 42



11 of 42



12 of 42



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

July 17, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval of Cell F Design and Bidding for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
HDR provided a proposal for professional design engineering and bidding assistance for Cell F at 
Metro Park East Landfill.   

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The design engineering and bidding assistance will allow the project to be bid in Fall 2024 for 
construction to commence Spring 2025. Cell F is anticipated to be 21 acres.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of HDR’s proposal for design engineering and bidding of Cell F at a cost of 
$90,100. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• HDR Cell F Design and Bidding package

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Cell F development is budgeted at a total cost of $17 million in FY25 Capital Expenditures. 

CONTACT: 
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, 515.250.5411 

13 of 42



14 of 42



15 of 42



16 of 42



17 of 42



18 of 42



19 of 42



20 of 42



21 of 42



22 of 42



23 of 42



1 

Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

July 17, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM: 
Approval of Advocacy Strategies Agreement Extension 

SUMMARY: 
Advocacy Strategies provides contracted lobbyist services to promote Metro Waste Authority’s 
(MWA) relationships with state government officials, along with monitoring of issues that pertain to 
the environment and the solid waste and recycling industry.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
Advocacy Strategies has provided lobbying services since August of 2023. Services to date have 
met expectations. The group provides a strategic approach to building relationships and 
awareness of MWA, and we’ve found their communication and understanding of our services to be 
positive. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approval of Advocacy Strategies Agreement Extension 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The rate of services remains the same, which is budgeted in the professional services budget for 
Central Office.  

ATTACHMENTS:
Advocacy Strategies Agreement 

CONTACT: 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, 515.323.6501

24 of 42



 
 

 974-73rd Street, Suite 14, West Des Moines, IA  50265 
www.advocacyiowa.com  515.975.5299 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

2024-2025 Contract Year 
 
This Agreement, made as of August 1, 2024, is by and between Metro Waste Authority an 
organization having a place of business at 300 E Locust St #100, Des Moines, IA 50309  
(hereinafter “Client”), and Advocacy Strategies, LLC having offices at 974-73rd Street, Suite 14, 
West Des Moines, Iowa 50265 (hereinafter “Company”). 
 
PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT: Client desires  retain the services of Company to provide strategic 
and tactical support relating to interactions with the Iowa state government, legislative and/or 
regulatory agencies with respect to recycling, landfills, regional waste management, 
government regulation and utility operations, local government, air and water pollution, and 
other issues determined in consultation with the Client (hereinafter “Services”). 
 
TERMS OF AGREEMENT:  This agreement shall be effective August 1, 2024 through July 31, 2025. 
Compensation provided under this Agreement has been determined by the parties through good 
faith and arms-length bargaining to be the fair market value of the services rendered hereunder. 
This agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of the parties. If additional 
services become necessary, Company and Client reserve the right to negotiate additional 
compensation, expenses and other terms. Compensation for the Services designated under this 
Agreement will be a total of forty thousand dollars ($40,000) for four calendar quarters 
commencing on August 1, 2024 and ending on July 31, 2025. Client agrees to pay Company ten 
thousand dollars ($10,000) on or before the last day of the first month of each calendar quarter. 
However the final payment, and any payment for any outstanding amounts due, will be made 
on July 1, 2025. Company will submit an invoice to Client at the beginning of each quarter for the 
fee related to that quarter's services. 
 
The compensation described in this section shall be the only amounts due or payable to the 
Company for consulting services provided under this Agreement.  
  
The amount paid or to be paid hereunder is not intended to be, nor shall it be construed as, an 
offer or payment made, whether directly or indirectly, overtly or covertly, to induce the referral 
of clients, the purchase, lease or order of any item or service, or the recommending or arranging 
for the purchase, lease, or order of any item or service. 
 

25 of 42



EXPENSES: Client will reimburse Company for actual expenses owed to third parties by Company 
that Company incurred in the process of representing the Client and needed to perform the 
required work. Except for incidental expenses, addressed below, all expenses will be at the 
discretion of the Client and must be preauthorized. Company will provide documentation to 
substantiate all expenses. Client will reimburse Company for all documented expenses owed to 
third parties. Incidental expenses incurred at the capitol shall be reimbursed by the Client (i.e. 
copies and faxes for the benefit of the client) without documentation and preauthorization. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: Company agrees to treat all records and information relating to Client as 
confidential and agrees that Company will not give any person access to or disclose confidential, 
proprietary, or other information concerning the Client’s business, financial or other affairs, 
except as directed or approved by Client, or as required by law.  This provision will remain in force 
for as long as Company retains information relating to the Client.  
 
Company acknowledges that Client is public entity subject to open records laws codified in Iowa 
Code Chapter 22. Company acknowledges that Company’s documents and work prepared for 
Client, including this Agreement, may be subject to disclosure pursuant to such law. Company 
agrees that it will consult with Client prior to making any disclosure of information in response 
to a request pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 22, and will only make such disclosures as Client 
directs. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST: If a conflict of interest arises for either the Company or the Client, either 
party shall promptly disclose the conflict/potential conflict. The Company and the Client will 
determine the appropriate course of action to best manage the conflict. The Company shall not 
act on behalf of the Client until resolution has been made on how the conflict will be managed. 
 
TERMINATION:  Either party may, upon giving thirty (30) days written notice, terminate this 
Agreement for breach of a material term or condition of this Agreement.  In the event of 
termination, the Client will be responsible for the pro-rata value of services and any authorized 
costs and expenses up until the date of termination.   
  
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  Both parties agree that in performance of the services outlined 
herein, Company is acting as an independent contractor and not as an employee or agent of the 
Client.  Company shall not be authorized to enter into any contracts or agreements on behalf of 
the Client, nor make any representations regarding the Client or its services without the prior 
written authorization of the Client.  Company shall have no authority to bind or obligate the 
Client. 
 
The Client acknowledges that Company now has and may hereafter acquire other clients and the 
services of Company are not exclusive. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAWS: Company represents and warrants that to the best of its 
knowledge it is permitted to enter into this Agreement and perform the obligations 
contemplated thereby, and that the undersigned is authorized to execute this Agreement on 

26 of 42



behalf of Company. Company further represents that it is registered under the applicable laws 
of the State of Iowa and is free to engage in work necessary to actively represent the Client’s 
interest in Iowa pursuant to this Agreement. Company agrees to submit all reports required by 
state law within the legal time frame to the agencies or entities as may be required by virtue of 
its engagement and its performance of Services herewith. Company will never attempt to 
improperly influence any governmental or corporate official or entity or otherwise seek to 
accomplish any improper goal on behalf of the Client. 

Both parties shall comply with all applicable state and local laws and regulations, including, 
without limitation, any state laws or regulations governing the registration or conduct of 
lobbyists, or reporting by clients.  

RELEASE OF CLAIMS AND REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES:  In exchange for the consideration 
under this Agreement to which you would otherwise be entitled, you hereby release, acquit, and 
forever discharge the company, their respective officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, 
attorneys, shareholders, successors, assigns and affiliates, of and from any and all claims, 
liabilities, demands, causes of actions, costs, expenses, attorneys’ fees, damages, indemnities, 
and obligations of every kind and nature, in law, equity, or otherwise, known and unknown, 
suspected and unsuspected, disclosed and undisclosed, arising out of or in any way related to 
agreements, events, acts, or conduct at any time prior to and including the date you sign this 
Agreement except claims related to the breach of this Agreement.  

Client and Company further agree that should the Company or Client be forced to take action to 
enforce this Agreement, that the prevailing party shall be entitled to receive from the non-
prevailing party all costs, expenses, reasonable attorneys’ fees, and damages of any kind for 
having to enforce the provisions of this Agreement. 

MISCELLANEOUS: 
Each party to this Agreement agrees to perform any further acts and sign and deliver any 
documents that may be reasonably necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement. 

The provisions of this Agreement may be waived, altered, amended, or repealed, in whole or in 
part, only by written consent of all parties to this Agreement. 

This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties to it and their 
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns.  The Company may not assign or 
transfer all or any of the Company’s rights and obligations under this Agreement to any other 
entity or person without the prior written notice of the Client.  The Client may not assign, 
transfer, pledge or convey any rights, interest, knowledge, benefits, or obligations under this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the Company.  

In the event that any paragraph shall herein be held to be invalid, the remaining paragraphs shall 
continue to be in full force and effect. 

27 of 42



This Agreement shall be construed with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Iowa. Venue 
for any dispute will be in state or federal court having jurisdiction over Polk County, Iowa.  
  
The paragraphs and headings contained in this Agreement are for the convenience of the parties 
and shall in no manner be construed as part of this Agreement. 
  
The language used in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the language chosen by all parties to 
express their mutual intent and not intended to be construed against either party. 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive Agreement between Company and the Client 
with respect to the subject matter thereof.  No supplement, modification or amendment of this 
Agreement shall be binding upon the Client or Company unless set forth in a written agreement 
executed by the Client and Company. 
   
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement as of the date first indicated above. 
 
Metro Waste Authority      Advocacy Strategies, LLC 
   
 
By: ______________________    By: _______________________ 

Michael McCoy             Threase Harms 
Executive Director             President/CEO 

     
Date: ____________________    Date: ______________________ 

28 of 42



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

July 17, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM 11 

ITEM:  
Approval of Battery Detection Equipment for Metro Recycling Facility 

SUMMARY:  
Batteries and dense metal objects discarded in curbside recycling containers are significant hazards to 
Metro Recycling Facility (MRF). Batteries remain the primary threat for fire, and dense metal objects 
are the significant driver in facility downtime and equipment wear and tear. X-ray detection coupled with 
AI provides a solution to detect these threats effectively and efficiently.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The Visia X-ray detection system powered by AI provides an all-hazards solution to MRF. Hazards, 
which include batteries, dense metal objects, cylinders, and other prohibitives, are detected and 
identified for sorters. The sorter can remove the item before it has the potential to cause fire at our 
facility or damage to our equipment. Traditional AI systems are challenged to see through the burden 
depth of the recycling stream on conveyor belts. By pairing X-ray detection with AI, burden depth is no 
longer a challenge. 

This solution provides MRF an added layer for protection from fires caused by damaged/defective 
batteries on the sort floor during sorting operations. This solution also provides for reduction in costs 
associated with downtime and equipment wear and tear due to prohibited items jamming up equipment, 
damaging belts, and expediting the need to replace wearable parts.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the Visia X-ray System for detection and identification of facility threats 
such as batteries, dense metal objects, cylinders, and other prohibited items.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Visia Quotation

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Capital Expenditures for the Visia system total $245,000. The X-ray unit is $225,000 and the estimated 
installation costs for electrical modifications and rigging are $20,000. Fire Response updates are 
budgeted at $250,000 in FY25.  All monthly monitoring and annual licensing costs for subsequent years 
will be budgeted in the respective fiscal year. 

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

29 of 42



Visia @ Metro Waste (MRF)
Leveraging Visia to drive inbound visibility at MWA’s MRF 

30 of 42



The Problem: Inbound Material Is Unpredictable

Minimal traceability 
of material to source

Limited visibility into 
hazards like batteries

Status Quo

MWA needs visibility into inbound material

2

Takeaway

Manual & 
labor-intensive audits

31 of 42



The Solution: AI-Powered Inbound Traceability

3

SKU List Quoted Total

Platform Fee(2) $7,500/mo $3,500/mo $3,500/mo

Hazard Automation(3) $2,000/mo $2,000/mo $2,000/mo

AI-Spotting(3) $1,500/mo $0/mo $0/mo

Material 
Traceability(3)

$2,000/mo $0/mo $0/mo

Platform Fees $5,500/mo

SKU Quoted Total

Visia X-ray module $225,000 $225,000

Installation(1) L/S L/S

Total Capex $225,000

Capex Software

(1) Installation quoted separately upon completion of Visia pre-engineering study; Visia would support an eventual move of the X-ray module to MWA’s infeed line
(2) We’ve applied two discounts to the Visia platform fee – $2.5k/mo off (RGB AI platform trial for AI-Spotting & Material Traceability) & $1.5k/mo off for full inbound visibility
(3) Discounted for 1-year, pro-bono POC as we look to prove value-add at MWA

32 of 42



5

Timeline

5

Oct 2024
Visia go-live for Hazard 

Automation

Sept 2024
X-ray module install &

Traceability go-live

July 2024
MWA confirms Visia 

platform deployment

Jan 2024
Visia go-live for 

AI-Spotting

33 of 42



Support, KPIs, and Transparency

6

Support KPIs Transparency

Pre-scheduled preventative 
maintenance checks, regular 

on-site support and calls

We’d want to build KPI tracking 
into the system from day zero 

to quantify impact

Monthly, real-time audits of the 
system conducted by BinIt 

on-site

Hardware support covered by 
OEM’s AMC + BinIt can be 

on-site within 96h

Monthly site visits to ensure 
product is integrated smoothly

1. Hazard removal rate (via
manual audits)

2. Composition audits via
manual comparisons

3. Hours saved on-site with
Visia (via manual KPI
tracking)

We come on-site, run tests on 
the system’s accuracy, and 
share the results with you

34 of 42



Please contact raghav@binit.ai with any questions

77

We’re Excited To Drive Inbound Visibility at MWA

35 of 42

mailto:raghav@binit.ai


Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

July 17, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM 12 

ITEM:  
Approval of Metro Park West Scale House Construction 

SUMMARY:  
Metro Waste Authority (MWA) plans to build a new scale house at Metro Park West. The 
building will include a conference room/meeting space, two bathrooms, one office and scale 
management space. Utilities (septic, electrical, water) will also be expanded to serve the new 
scale house building. HDR was selected to provide facility design and bid assistance. The 
opinion of probable construction cost (OPCC) given by HDR was $989,495.  

Two bids were received and opened on July 8, 2024. HDR and MWA have evaluated the bids 
and found both were responsive and the contractors are qualified to perform the work. Both bids 
also acknowledged receipt of the two issued addendums. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The restrictive construction timeline for the scale house construction likely influenced the low 
number of bids. The largest variations between the two bids occurred in Item 101 (mobilization, 
demobilization, and all other work) and Item 102 (construct scale house).  

MWA received the following total bids: 

• Hansen Companies     $1,227,750.00
• Henkel Construction  $1,166,242.60

The bid prices noted above include alternate items and an allowance of 5% of the total base bid 
price. For the low bid, Henkel, the allowance is in the amount of $51,630.60. The allowance is 
intended for use in small changes or improvements, if they come up during the construction 
process. The allowance is typically largely unused. The remaining allowance funds are 
deducted from the total contractor’s construction price at the end of the project, lowering the 
total construction cost.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to award the bid to Henkel Construction inclusive of all base plus 
alternate bid items in the amount of $1,166,242.60.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Bid Evaluation Letter and Bid Tabulation
• Site Map showing the project work area

Budget Requirements: 
The Capital Expenditure budget includes $775,000 for the project. Additional dollars are 
available from past project allocations that were unused.   

CONTACT: 
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, 515.250.5411 

36 of 42



hdrinc.com 

300 E Locust StreetSuite 210Des Moines, IA  50309-1823 
(515) 280-4940

July 9, 2024 

Mr. Andrew Phillips 

Environmental Operations Manager 

Metro Waste Authority 

12181 NE University Ave. 

Mitchellville, IA 50169 

RE: Bid Review and Evaluation 

MWA Project P-66 – MPW Scalehouse Construction 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

At Metro Waste Authority’s (MWA’s) request, HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) has completed a technical 

review and evaluation of the Bid Forms and supplemental information for the MWA P-66 – Metro Park West 

(MPW) Scalehouse Construction project (project), which were furnished to HDR on July 8, 2024. There 

were two bids received, with total base bid prices ranging from $1,084,242.60 to $1,149,750.00. The 

engineer’s opinion of probable construction cost (OPCC) on the base bid was $989,495 which is 

approximately 17.13% percent lower ($94,747.60) than the low base bid. The lowest total bid was submitted 

by Henkel Construction Company (Henkel).  

HDR has reviewed the price calculations and summaries on the Bid Forms from all Bidders and found no 

irregularities, but one error. Total Base Bid Price for Bid Items 101 through 107: Total base bid price should 

be the summation of items 101 through 107. Henkel reported a total base bid price of $1,083,742.60, which 

was $500 less than the accurate summation of items 101 through 107 (1,084,242.60) for their bid. Bid item 

pricing submitted by Henkel was evaluated against industry pricing on previous projects of similar scope 

and size and against the OPCC. Itemized prices and total base bid prices were found to be reasonable 

based on the overall nature and schedule of the project.   

The firms submitting bids included firms who HDR would typically expect to bid on a scalehouse 

construction project in this regional geography and the number of bids received is a reasonable indication 

of a competitive bidding environment given the restrictive construction timeline. Each bidder acknowledged 

the receipt of the two issued addendums.   

For the apparent low bidder, HDR also reviewed the Bidder Status Form and Authorization to Transact 

Business Worksheet, provided by Henkel on July 8, 2024. During this review, no significant irregularities or 

errors were identified and HDR considers the Bidder Status Form submitted by Henkel to be satisfactory. 

HDR reviewed the Bid Bonds submitted by each of the two bidders. Each Bid Bond included a Bid Security 

of five (5) percent of the maximum Bid price; therefore, the Bid Bond portion of each bid was found to be 

satisfactory.  

Henkel has previously performed construction work for industrial agencies throughout the State of Iowa 

with construction of processing facilities along with corporate offices. Additionally, Henkel has been located 

37 of 42



Metro Waste Authority | P64 MPW Scalehouse
Bid Review and Evaluation

hdrinc.com 300 E Locust StreetSuite 210Des Moines, IA  50309-1823 
(515) 280-4940

in Mason City, IA since 1987. In reviewing Henkel’s bid, HDR has concluded that has the experience and 

ability to provide the required services (e.g., is a responsible bidder). 

Despite the minor addition error in their bid, HDR has concluded that Henkel is the lowest, responsive, 

responsible bidder for MWA’s P-66 – Scalehouse Construction project based upon the above technical 

evaluations and the attached Bid Tabulation, 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (402) 392-6980 if you require additional clarification or information. 

Sincerely, 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Katie Kinley, P.E. 
Project Manager 

Attachments:  Bid Tabulation 

38 of 42



METRO PARK WEST - SCALEHOUSE CONSTRUCTION
BID TABULATION 7.8.24

Hansen Companies Henkel

Item Bid Unit Bid Unit

No. Price Price

101
Mobilization, demobilization, and all work not

included in Bid Item Nos. 102 through 106
1 LS  $  221,500.00  $ 221,500.00  $    95,230.00  $ 95,230.00 

102 Construct Scalehouse 1 LS  $  763,500.00  $ 763,500.00  $  804,382.00  $ 804,382.00 

103 Construct Septic Field 2,500 SF  $ 12.00  $ 30,000.00  $ 12.00  $ 30,000.00 

104 Construct Surfacing at Scalehouse 20,000 SF  $ 2.50  $ 50,000.00  $ 2.90  $ 58,000.00 

105 Remove and Replace Unsuitable Soils 1,000 CY  $ 10.00  $ 10,000.00  $ 12.00  $ 12,000.00 

106

Seeding Disturbed Areas (Install Owner supplied 

amended topsoil. Install Seed, Fertilize, and 

Mulch)

2 AC  $    10,000.00  $ 20,000.00  $    16,500.00  $ 33,000.00 

107
Allowance (5% of Total Combined Price of Bid 

Items 101 – 106)
1 LS  $    54,750.00  $ 54,750.00  $    51,630.60  $ 51,630.60 

A108 Solar Panels – 18-kW 1 LS  $    45,000.00  $ 45,000.00  $    46,000.00  $ 46,000.00 

A109 Power wall – 13.5-kWh 1 LS  $    33,000.00  $ 33,000.00  $    36,000.00  $ 36,000.00 

Total Items 101 - 107 1,149,750.00$              1,083,742.60$  

Calculated Total Items 101 - 107 1,149,750.00$             1,084,242.60$              

Total Items 101 - 109 1,227,750.00$              1,165,742.60$  

Calculated Total Items 101 - 109 1,227,750.00$             1,166,242.60$              

Addenda 1-2 Acknowledged YES YES

Bond Received YES YES

Description
Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Bid Price Bid Price

39 of 42



1004

1002

1002

1000

1000

998

998

1000

10
00

1010

1020

1030

1040

1050

1052

1050

1
0
4
6

1040

990

1000

1010

1020

1030

1
0
1
0

10
00

994

990

982

9
9
2992

990

986988

1
0
0
0

1
0
1
0 1
0
2
0

1
0
3
0

1
0
4
0

1
0
4
4

1
0
0
2

5/8" REBAR w/

YELLOW CAP #6806

5/8" REBAR w/

YELLOW CAP #6806

5/8" REBAR w/

YELLOW CAP #214205/8" REBAR w/

YELLOW CAP #6806

G
W

T
G

W
T

G
W

T
G

W
T

G
W

T
G

W
T

G
W

T
G

W
T

G
W

T
G

W
T

LEA LEA LEA LEA LEA

WASTE

W
A

S
T

E

GWT GWT GWT GWT GWT GWT GWT GWT GWT

M
W

-1
3

M
W

-7
A

R

M
W

-7
B

R

M
W

-1
2

L
P

Z
-6

R

L
P

Z
-8

L
P

Z
-4

(A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D
)

G
E

W
-1

A
G

T
-1

G
D

T
-1

M
W

-6
B

M
W

-6
A

G
E

W
-2

G
E

W
-5

G
E

W
-3

G
E

W
-4

G
E

W
-6

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G A

G
C

C

V

V

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

LE
A

LEA

X

XXXXXXX

LEA

LEA

L
E

A

L
E

A

4

M
W

-3
0

M
W

-5
B

R

M
W

-5
A

R

P
R

O
P

PROPPROPPROP

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

PROPPROPPROPPROPPROP

P
R

O
P

PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP

WASTE

W
A

S
T

E

WASTEWASTEWASTEWASTE

W
A

S
T
E

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
S

T
E

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
S

T
E

WASTE WASTE WASTE WASTE

LIMITS OF IMPROVEMENTS

5/8" REBAR w/

YELLOW CAP #6806

W 1/4 CORNER

SEC 31-T82N-R28W

1" IRON PIN

(10" DEEP IN GRAVEL)

NW CORNER

SW 1/4, SW 1/4

SEC 31-T82N-R28W

SCALE

SCALE

HOUSE

GATE

HHM

WHITE

GOODS

RECYCLING

GATE
E-WASTE

GREEN

COUNTY

MSWLF UNIT

(CLOSED)

BOONE COUNTY

MSWLF UNIT

3
3
5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

'A' AVENUE

B

2

ISSUE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

0 1" 2" FILENAME

SCALE

SHEET

DATE

C

D

A

1 3 4 5 6 7 8

KATIE KINLEY

10386668

ARCHITECT

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEER

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

C:
\P

W
W

OR
KI

NG
\C

EN
TR

AL
01

\D
42

16
37

9\C
-1

01
.D

W
G

10
/17

/20
23

 8:
27

:10
 A

M

RANDALL MILBRATH

KATIE KINLEY

CALEB ALLERHEILIGEN

KEVIN VANDER KOLK

ZACH SACHSENMAIER

JEFF LEWIS

A 06/14/2024 ISSUED FOR BID

Metro Waste Authority

METRO PARK WEST
SCALEHOUS DESIGN

NOTES:

1. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY PROVIDED BY

AEROVIEW SERVICES DATED JUNE 27, 2023.

2. UTILITY INFORMATION BASED ON HISTORIC

SURVEY AND AS-BUILTS. SUBJECT TO

CHANGE BASED ON SITE NEEDS.

3. EXACT PLACEMENT OF IMPROVEMENTS

MAY VARY AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

BASED ON FIELD CONDITIONS.

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

C-101
C-101.dwg

1" = 80'

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\c

en
tra

l0
1\

d4
21

63
79

\C
-1

01
.d

w
g,

 L
ay

ou
t1

, 6
/1

3/
20

24
 1

2:
35

:4
4 

P
M

, M
B

IC
K

FO
R

D

40 of 42



1002

1002
1001

1000
999

1001

999

1000

1000

999

999

998

999

1
0
0
0

1000

999

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
5

1001

1
0
0
0

999

GRAVELGRAVEL

GRAVEL

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

PROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROP

PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP

P
R

O
P

W
A

S
T

E

G
W

T
G

W
T

G
W

T
G

W
T

GWT
GWT

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

4

M
W

-3
0

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE U
G

E

UGE

W W W W W W W W

W

SS SS SS SS SS

WW
W

FO FO

UGE

UGEUGE

NEW ELECTRICAL

CONDUIT, BY OTHERS

CONNECT TO EXISTING

WATER STUB-OUT

CONNECT TO TRANSFORMER

(TRANSFORMER BY OTHERS)

PARKING AREA,

APPROX. 18.5'x9' STALLS
NEW WATER LINE

CONSTRUCTION, BY OTHERS

4-FT BOLLARD;

SEE DETAIL 3/C-501

EXISTING SCALE

SCALE HOUSE

CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

(TYP); SEE DETAIL 6/C-501

SEPTIC DRIANFIELD,

APPROX. 25'x75'

4-FT BOLLARD;

SEE DETAIL 3/C-501

16-FT BOLLARD;

SEE DETAIL 3/C-501

CONNECT TO

EXISTING FENCELINE

6' CHAIN LINE FENCE;

SEE DETAIL 2/C-501

6' CHAIN LINE FENCE;

SEE DETAIL 2/C-501

32' DOUBLE-SWING GATE;

SEE DETAIL 1/C-501

AGGREGATE

SURFACING; BY OWNER

AGGREGATE

SURFACING; BY OWNER

SANITARY CLEANOUT;

SEE DETAIL 4/C-501

SANITARY CLEANOUT;

SEE DETAIL 4/C-501

250 LF 4" PVC @

1.0% MIN. SLOPE

TERMINATE NEW

FENCELINE CONSTRUCTION

6' CHAIN LINE FENCE;

SEE DETAIL X/00C50X

16-FT BOLLARD;

SEE DETAIL3/C-501

1 1/4" WATER LINE

COMMUNICATION

CONDUIT, BY OTHERS

B

2

ISSUE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

0 1" 2" FILENAME

SCALE

SHEET

DATE

C

D

A

1 3 4 5 6 7 8

KATIE KINLEY

10386668

ARCHITECT

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEER

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

C:
\P

W
W

OR
KI

NG
\C

EN
TR

AL
01

\D
42

16
37

9\C
-1

02
.D

W
G

10
/17

/20
23

 8:
27

:10
 A

M

RANDALL MILBRATH

KATIE KINLEY

CALEB ALLERHEILIGEN

KEVIN VANDER KOLK

ZACH SACHSENMAIER

JEFF LEWIS

A 06/14/2024 ISSUED FOR BID

Metro Waste Authority

METRO PARK WEST
SCALEHOUS DESIGN

NOTES:

1. EXISTING GRADE FROM AERIAL SURVEY

PROVIDED BY AEROVIEW SERVICES, DATED

APRIL 26, 2023. CONTOURS DISPLAYED AT

1-FT INTERVALS.

2. UTILITY INFORMATION BASED ON HISTORIC

SURVEY AND AS-BUILTS. SUBJECT TO

CHANGE BASED ON SITE NEEDS.

3. EXACT PLACEMENT OF IMPROVEMENTS

MAY VARY AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

BASED ON FIELD CONDITIONS.

4. FUTURE PROPOSED SCALE LOCATION IS

SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND IS NOT

INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT.

5. SANITARY SEWER TO MAINTAIN A MINIMUM

OF 15-FEET OFFSET FROM THE PROPERTY

BOUNDARY.

SITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

C-102
C-102.dwg

1" = 30'

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\c

en
tra

l0
1\

d4
21

63
79

\C
-1

02
.d

w
g,

 L
ay

ou
t1

, 6
/1

3/
20

24
 1

2:
35

:3
5 

P
M

, M
B

IC
K

FO
R

D

41 of 42



1002.5

1002.0

1000.0

1001.0
1001.5

1000.0

999.0

1000.5

1000.0

998.5

1000.0

999.5
999.0

998.5

999.0

999.5

999.5

1000.0

1000.0

1
0
0
0
.0

1
0
0
0
.0

1000.0

9
9
8
.5999.5

1
0

0
1

.0

1
0
0
1
.0

1
0
0
1
.0

1
0
0
0
.5

1
0
0
2
.0

1
0
0
4
.0

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

P
R

O
P

PROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROPPROP

PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP

P
R

O
P

W
A

S
T

E

G
W

T
G

W
T

G
W

T
G

W
T

GWT
GWT

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

4

M
W

-3
0

UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE UGE U
G

E

UGE

W W W W W W W W

W

SS SS SS SS SS

WW
W

FO FO

UGE

UGEUGE

1002.0

1
0

0
0

.5

1
0

0
1

.0

1
0

0
1

.5

1000.5

1
0

0
1

.0

1
0
0
1
.5

1
0
0
0
.0

1000.0

1000.0

999.5

EL 999.35

EL 1000.00
EL 1000.25EL 1001.50

EL 1001.75

EL 1002.27

EL 1001.50 EL 1000.25

SCALE HOUSE

FFE EL.= 1005.37
1003.0

1003.0

EL 1005.37
EL 1001.32

EL 1005.37

EL 1005.37

EL 1001.10 EL 1001.10

EL 1001.00EL 1001.00

EL 1001.05

EL 1000.95 EL 1000.79

EL 1000.00

SCALE LANDING

EL.= 1003.54

SCALE LANDING

EL.= 1003.54

B

2

ISSUE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT NUMBER

0 1" 2" FILENAME

SCALE

SHEET

DATE

C

D

A

1 3 4 5 6 7 8

KATIE KINLEY

10386668

ARCHITECT

CIVIL ENGINEER

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEER

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

C:
\P

W
W

OR
KI

NG
\C

EN
TR

AL
01

\D
42

16
37

9\C
-1

03
.D

W
G

10
/17

/20
23

 8:
27

:10
 A

M

RANDALL MILBRATH

KATIE KINLEY

CALEB ALLERHEILIGEN

KEVIN VANDER KOLK

ZACH SACHSENMAIER

JEFF LEWIS

A 06/14/2024 ISSUED FOR BID

Metro Waste Authority

METRO PARK WEST
SCALEHOUS DESIGN

NOTES:

1. EXISTING GRADE FROM AERIAL SURVEY

PROVIDED BY AEROVIEW SERVICES, DATED

APRIL 26, 2023. CONTOURS DISPLAYED AT

0.25-FT INTERVAL.

2. UTILITY INFORMATION BASED ON HISTORIC

SURVEY AND AS-BUILTS. SUBJECT TO

CHANGE BASED ON SITE NEEDS.

3. EXACT PLACEMENT OF IMPROVEMENTS MAY

VARY AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION BASED

ON FIELD CONDITIONS.

4. FUTURE PROPOSED SCALE LOCATION IS

SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND IS NOT INCLUDED

IN THIS CONTRACT.

5. DESIGN GRADE CONTOURS DISPLAYED AT

0.25-FT AND 1-FT INTERVALS.

6. TOP OF SCALE ELEVATION AT 1003.54 FT.

7. APPROACH RAMP SLOPE AT 4.167%

SCALEHOUSE PLAZA
GRADING PLAN

C-103
C-103.dwg

1" = 30'

c:
\p

w
w

or
ki

ng
\c

en
tra

l0
1\

d4
21

63
79

\C
-1

03
.d

w
g,

 L
ay

ou
t1

, 6
/1

3/
20

24
 1

2:
35

:2
3 

P
M

, M
B

IC
K

FO
R

D

42 of 42


	Board Memo - pgs. 1-2
	Board Agenda - pgs. 3-4
	Agenda Item 5: June Min. - pgs. 5-7
	Agenda Item 6: May Fin. Stmts - pgs. 8-9
	Agenda Item 7: June Expenditures - pgs. 10-12
	Agenda Item 8: MPE Cell F Design & Bid - pgs. 13-23
	Agenda Item 9: Advocacy Strategies Extension -  pgs. 24-28
	Agenda Item 11: MRF Battery Detection Equip. - pgs. 29-35
	Agenda Item 12: MPW Scale House Construction - pgs. 36-42



